Homedale Elementary School Memo

To: Homedale Board of Trustees, Superintendent Rob Sauer
From: Dr. Tate B. Castleton, Principal

Date: November 4, 2025

Re: Report to Board of Trustees

STUDENT ENROLLMENT UPDATE AT HES: Here are the latest numbers from Homedale Elementary
School as of 11/4:

K: 75
1. 87
2: 83
3:91
4:110

Total: 446

Female: 222 (49.8%)
Male: 224 (50.2%)

Attendance as of 11/4/25: 96.90%

RED RIBBON WEEK/HALLOWEEN ALWAYS FUN AT HES: Our annual Red Ribbon Week (drug free) at HES
culminated with Halloween celebrations, including our annual parade and other fun activities for the
students! This year, Buzz Lightyear (or Rob Sauer as he is better known) served as the Grand Marshal of
our Halloween Parade! Students and staff alike had fun dressing up in costume and sharing lots of
treats!
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ART A GROWING PRESENCE AT HES: Led by third grade teacher Marina Brookshire, students at HES are
provided with frequent opportunities to share, create, and learn about art and art history. Once a month
students at HES work on a art project across the school and then have opportunities to put that art on
display. As part of these projects, students also learn about the type of art they are creating and learn
more about its historical context or its application to our daily lives. Recently we held our second annual
Art Night that was attended by more than 400 families and gave students and families a chance to try six
different types of art!
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UPCOMING EVENTS:

November 7t
November 24-28
December 5t
December 18t
December 22-31
January 1-2

Staff In-Service

NO SCHOOL — Thanksgiving Break
Student Support/Staff In-Service

End of 2" Quarter/Early Release @ 1:30
No School — Christmas Break

No School — Christmas Break



